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February 1, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Permission to Tag-On to The School Board of Sarasota County

Bid #7038: Books and Educational Materials
Baker & Taylor, Inc.

Barnes & Noble, Inc.

Brodart Company by Nubro, Inc.

Per DOE Rule 6A-1.102 (5), the District is permitted to tag-on to bids from other governmental entities,
should it choose to do so. We are requesting permission to utilize The School Board of Sarasota County
Bid # 7038: Books and Educational Materials with Baker & Taylor, Inc., Barnes & Noble, Inc., and
Brodart Company by Nubro, Inc. to purchase books and educational materials.

Lee Ann Queen, Director, Pricing Services, Baker & Taylor, Inc., Sandi Gershman, Community Relations
Manager, Barnes & Noble, Inc, and Tamara L. Patterson, Proposal Manager, Brodart Company by Nubro,
Inc. have agreed to honor the School Board of Sarasota County bid prices for the Pasco County Schools
for the period of February 6, 2008 through February 5, 2009.

Anticipated expenditures for the period of February 6, 2008 through February 5, 2009 will be
approximately $80,000. The Purchasing Department will monitor the purchase orders so that they do not

exceed the blanket anticipated amount.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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